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From: _ DoctorZA __i{(COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Sent: 06 June 2017 09:43
To: BREAREY, Stephen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Subject: Badger query snd neonatal investigation

Hi Steve,

Is there any way to identify from badger a list of babies with prolonged hypoglycaemia during and just prior to
the time we are concerned about?

| remember a baby with high glucose requirements that seemed to fluctuate. Astha and | did a load of
hypoglycaemia bloods and the insulin level was high and the ¢ peptide suggested it could be exogenous
insulin. It didn't make sense as the baby had never been prescribed insulin and the hypoglycaemia was better
by the time the results were back so | dismissed it, but it's been nagging at me recently.

If we could generate a list of patients from either badger or asking the lab for insulin levels done on neonates |
will come in and look through the notes and try and find this patient.

Thanks

| Doctor ZA |
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